
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION VII 09 ,Jr.,! -, '7 '.J:.',

' "", I ! 

IN THE MATTER OF	 ) 
) 

AZURE BLUE, 1.1.C,	 ) Docket No, TSCA-07-2008-0046 
Sioux City, low )
 

)
 
)
 

Respondent )
 

------------) 

ORDER 

Pursuant to 40C.F.R § 22,5(a)(1), electronic filing of page 7 ofthe Consent Agreement 

and Final Order is authorized in this proceeding, 

It is hereby ordered that the Joint Motion to Amend Consent Agreement and Final Order 

is GRANTED, 

Dated:~' ~dtwI 
Robert 1. Patrick 
Regional Judicial Officer 



U.B. ENVIllQl\'MENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 09
REGION? 

%1 N,. 5th STF..EET 
KANSAS CITY, KA.."{Sf.B. 66101 

) 
) 

AZURE BLUE, L.L.C. . ) 
Sioux City, Iowa . ) Docket No. TSCA-07-2008-0046 

) 
) 

AMENDED CONSENT AGREElVIENT AND FINAL ORDER 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 7 and Azure Blue, L.L.C. 

(Respondent) have agreed to a settlement ofthiS action before filing ofa complaint, and thusthis 

action is simultaneously commenced and concluded piJrsuant to Rules 22.13(b) and 22,18(b)(2) of 

the Consolidated Rules ofPracuce Governing fue Adnnnistrati~ AssessmentofCivil Penitlties, 

L"SI!ane.e ofCompliance or Corrective Action Orders, aild the Revocation, Tennination or 

Suspension ofPermits (Cons~lidated Rules), 4() C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2). 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

Jurisdietion 

1. This proceeding is an administrative actio~ for the assessment of civil penalties 

instituted pUfsuanlto Section 16(a) ofthe Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. 

§ 2615(a). 

2. This Consent Agreement and Final Order serves as notice. that EPA ha,s reason to 

believe that Respondent has violated Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689, by failing to comply. 

with the regulatoiy requirements of40 C.F;R. Part 745, Subpalt F, Disclosure ofKn.own Lead-

B~sed Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards Upon Sale or Lease ofReSidential 
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Property, promulgated pursuant to Section 1018 ofthe Residential Lead-Based Famt Hazard 

Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.s.C. § 4852d. 

Parties 

3. The Complainant, by delegation from the Administrator ofEPA, is the Chief, Toxics 

and Pesticides Branch, EPA, Region 7. 

4. The Respondent is Azure Blue, L.L.C.; a1il;nited Iiability,company, ineorporated under 

the laws ofIowa and authorized to conduct business in the State ofIowa . 

Statutory ~nd Reglilatoiy Backgrolllld 

.5. CongreSs passed the Residential Lead"Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 (the 

Act), 42 U.S.C. s§ 4851 to 4856, to address the need to control e;,:posure to lead-based paint 

hazards. The Act·amended TSCA by adding Sections 4Olto 412, 15 U.s:C. §§ 268i to 2692. 

Section 1018 onhe Act required EPA and the Department ofHoiising andUrban Development 

(HUD) to jointlY issue regulations requiring the disclosure ofkno"m lead-based paint and/or lead­

b?.sed paint hazards by persons selling or leasing housing telUstructed before the phase-mit of 

residential lead-based paint use in 1978. The regulations, issued March 6, 19%, and codifie<:j at 40 

C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, require th!lt se!lers and lessors ofmost residential housing built before 

1'178: (a) disclose the preo.,ence ofknown lead-base.d paint and/or lead-based paint haZ!'xds in the 

target housing; (b) purvide purchasers and le.sse>5s \,rith any R."\r"iilable records or reports pertaining 

to the presence ofle?.d-b?,sed paint am!ior leml-b~d paint hazards; (el provide purchasers and 

lessees 'with a federally approved Lead hazard infor.m.aticn pamphlet; (d) providepufchasers with a 

and/or iead-based paint hazards before the purchaser.is obligat\';d lilldei any purChase contrnct; and 
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(e) include certain disclosure and aclmlJ?(ledgment language in the sales or leasing contract. The 

failure or refusal to comply with the regUiations is a violation ofSection 1018 of the Act and 

Section 409 ofTSCA. ' 

Factulil Background 

6. Respondent is, and at all times referred to herein was, a "person" within the meaning of 

TSCA. 

7. Respondentis an "agenf' as that term is oo.fined by 40 C.F.R § 745.103, for the purpose 

ofleasing 2117 Nebraska St #205, Sioux City; Iowa. 

8. The property referenced ab9ve was constructed before 1978; therefore, it is "target 

housing" as that term is defined by 40 C.F.R, § 745.103. 

Alleged Violations 

The Complainant hereby states and.alleges that Respondent has violated TSCA and federal 

regnlationspromulgated thereunder, as follows: 

Corint 1 

9.: The facts stated in Paragraphs 1 through 8 above are incorporated by reference as-if, 

fully set forth herein.. 

10. InformatiOli collected pursuant to an EPA inspection ofAzUre ~lue, L.L.C. on July 21, 

2008, shows that Respondent entered into a'contract to lease Apartment 204 of2121 Nebraska 

Street, Sioux City, Iowa, on or after June 9, 2008. 

.11. Information collected shows that Respondent failed to provide the lessee with an EPA­

approved l~ hazard inf-ormation pamphlet before the lessee was obligated under a contract to 

lease target housing. 
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12. Respondent's failure to perform the acts indicated in Paragraph 11 above are violations 

of40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(I) and in ~ordance with 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 18(e), violations ofSecti~n 

1018 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, and Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689;and thus 

,.Respondent is subject to civil peniilties under Section 16 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615. 

CONSENT AGREEMENt 

13. Respondent and EPA agree to ,the,terms ofthis Consent Agreement and Final Order
 

and Respondent agrees to comply with the terms of this Consent Agreement ?Ild Final Order.
 

14. Respondentadmits the jurisdictional allegations ofthis Consent Agreement and F~ 

Order and agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction in tIiis proceeding or any subsequent proceeding' 
, , 

to enforce the terms ofthis Cohoont Agreement and Final Order. 

15. Respondent neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth in this Consent, ' 

Agreement and Final Order. 

16. Respondent waives its right to a judicial o~ lidministiative heating on~y issUe'of fact 

or law set forth abOVe, and its right to appeal this Consent Agreement and Final Order. 
, "
 

, '
.
17. Respondent and C()mplainant agree to conciliate the ml!tters set forth, in this'Consent 

,Agreement and, Final Order without'the necessity ofa formal hearing an4 agree to beartheir own 

, costs and attorney's fees ,incurred as a result of this action. 

18. Respondent certifies by the signing ofthis Consent Agreement and Final Order that'
 

to the bestofR~spondent's knowledge, it'is presently in compli~ce with all requirement; 0£.40
 

C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

19: Respondent consents to the issuance ofthe Final Order hereinafter recited and
 

consents to the payment ofa civil penalty in the itrnount of$7,700 to be paid according to the
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, payment sched~le set forth in Paragraph 1 ofthe Final Order, below. Pilyment of this' civil 

penalty shallresolvj'l all civil and administrative claims fot. all violations ofSection 409 of 

TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 2689 and 40 C.F.R. Subpart F alleged in this Consent Agreement and Finar 

Order. 

20. The effect ofsettlement described in Paragraph 19 above is conditioned upon the 

, accuracy of the Respondent's 'representations to EPA, as memorialized in PaIWi;raph 18 of this 

Consent AgreelIlent and Final Order. 

21, Respondent understands that its failllre to tin:lely pay any portion ofthe civil penalty 

stated in Paragraph 19 above and further descriPed in: Paragi-aph 1 of the Final Order below, may 

resUlt in the commencement ofa civil action in Federal District Court to recover the. full remaining 
'. 

balance, ,along witJi pe~lties, late payment handfulg charges, and aCCllrUulated interl<st In such ' 

cw;~, interest shall accrue thereon at the applicable statutory rate on the UIipaid balance until such 
, . 

civil penalty and any accrued interest are paid in' full. A late payment handling charge of $15 will 

be imposed ~er thirty (30) days and an additional $1'5 will be charged for each subsequent thirty 

(30) day period. Additionally;as provided by 31 U.S.C. '§ 3717(e)(2), a sixpercent (6%) per 

annum penalty (late chai:ge)' may be assessed on any amount not paid within ninety (90) days of 

, the due date. 

, 22. No portion of the civil penalty'or interest paid by Respondent pursuant to the 

requirements of this Consent Agreement and Final Order shall be claimed by Respondent as a 

deduction for federal, state, or local 'income tax '!?urPoses, 
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23. The undersigned representlltive ofRespondent certifies that he or she is fully 

authorized to enter into the termS and conditions ofthis' Consent Agr~en1ent and Final Order lll\d to 

execute,and legally bind R~ondentto it. 

FlNALORDER 

Pursuant to the provIsions ofthe Toxic Substances Control Act (fSCA), 15 U.S.C. §§ 2601·' 

2692, and according to thetenns ofthis Consent Agreement and Final Order, IT IS HEREBY 

. ORDERED TlIAT: 

. 1. Resp.onden't shall pay a civil penalty·of$7,7QO, plus interest of$15.52 over,a period of 

two months for atotal payment of$7,715.52 To total civil penalty shall be paid in two installments. 

The first payment of$S,OOO shall be pa:id on orbefur~ December 20, 2008. ThesOOond paYment or" 

$2,700 plus inwrest payment of$15.52 shall be paid on or before January 31~ 2009. Such payment 

shall identify the Respondent by name and doCket numher and shall be by Certified or Cashier's 

, Check made payable to. the "United.States Treasury" and sent to: 

,EPA-Region 7
 
Fines and Penalties
 
Cincinnati Finance Center
 

. P.O. Box 979077 ' .
 
St. Louis, MO 63197~9000.
 

2. A copy of the check shall simultaneonslybe sent to the following: 

Regional Hearing Cierk : 
U.s. Environmental.l?rotection Agency
 
Region 7 '
 
90I North 5th Street
 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101;
 

and· 
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Sara Hertz;Attomey·.
 
Office ofRegional Counsel
 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
 

. Region 7
 
.. 901 North 5th Street
 

Kansas CitY, Kansas 66101.
 

. 3.· 'The effective ·date ofthis Consent Agreement and Final Order shall be the·date on which it 

is sigiled by tl:ie Regional Judicial Officer. 

4. This executed Consent Agreement ~d Final Order shali be filed with the ReiPonal 

Hearing Clerk, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 901 North Sth Street, Kansas CitY, Kansas . 

66101. 

RESPONDENT 
AZUREllLUE, L.L.C. 

Date: .1Pja~/{f?: . By: 



I 

r
 
r
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CQMPLAINANT 
U. S. ENVIR:ONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY· 

Date: . By: 
JmIlieGreen;Jlief 
ToxicS and Pesticides Branch 

Date: 114 tid Ot>
I . 

By: Om··JJh./.sara ~if.:-_------~ 

om Q R ioml:H::!oullsel 
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IT IS SO ORDERED., This Order shall become effective immediately., 

... ~ 

Date:·Lz . ~ , . ~;= .' . '. . ,/ ~. f ROBBRTL.PAT~~' 
Regional Judicial Officer 

"U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 



IN THE MATTER OF AZURE BLUE, L.L.C., Respondent 
Docket No. TSCA-07-2008-0046 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Amended Consent Agreement and Final 
Order was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees: 

Copy hand delivered to 
Attorney for Complainant: 

Sarah Hertz 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
Region VII 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
901 N. 5th Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 

Copy by U.S. Certified Mail, 
Return Receipt Requested, to: 

Mark Cord 
Berenstein, Moore, Heffernan,Moeller 
& Johnson, L.L.P. 
U.S. Bank Building 
50 I Pierce Street, Suite 300 
Sioux City, Iowa SIlO I 

Dated: '1<ttl00r0JU{~1rJeit\ 
Kathy Robinson . 
Hearing Clerk, Region 7 


